ORDER: AUTHORIZE TRAVEL FOR 911 DISPATCHERS TYRIN WATTS AND
ATTELIA GARRISON TO CANTON MISSISSIPPI FOR ORIENTATION AND
TRAINING CLASS SEPTEMBER 15-17, 2024

Motion was made by Greg Bynum, duly seconded by Scott Allen, to authorize
travel for 911 Dispatchers Tyrin Watts and Attelia Garrison to Canton MS for Orientation and
training Class September 15-17, 2024.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor John Morgan, voted yes
Supervisor Tim Gordon, voted yes
Supervisor Scott Allen, voted yes
Supervisor Greg Bynum, voted yes

After the vote, President Larson, declared the motion carried, this the 16" day of
Septemnber, 2024,
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Kate Victor
M

From: Paul Lytle

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:35 AM

To: Kate Victor

Subject: Travel
Good morning. I'm sending Tyrin Watts and Attelia Garrison to Canton, MS for an orientation class being }
held by standards and training. | booked the room with the sheriffs CC and expenses will come out of my 0

budget. Sept 15-17.
Thank you!

Paul Lytle
Lafayette County 911
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